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DATE: March 15, 2001 285 & -
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services % < Uﬁ
FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Bra ?b { .& e ¢
Division of Legal Services (Cibula)
RE:

Docket No. 001122-WS, Joint application for transfer of all water and wastewater
facilities of Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc. in Marion and Sumter Counties to
Florida Water Services Corporation, for cancellation of Certificates Nos. 511-W
and 467-S held by Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc. and for amendment of

Certificates Nos. 373-W and 322-S held by Florida Water Services Corporation;
and joint petition for approval of ancillary agreements.

Order No. PSC-01-2311-PAA-WS, issued November 26, 2001, required that the

docket remain open to allow the utility to file the irrigation tariff required by the order.

Once staff had verified the tariff filing, the order indicated the docket was to be
administratively closed.

Staff is in receipt of the irrigation tariff and has verified that it meets the
requirements of the order. Since there are no iss
staff requests that the docket be administratively closed.
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remaining in Docket No. 001122-WS,

Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Mailhot,
Office of the General Counsel (Cibula)

edemann)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security File)
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